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From: Cashell, George S [gscashell@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 11:56 AM
To: Joseph, Stacy
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs

Thanks Stacy, 
 
We are getting pummeled by Scott Head who is getting pummeled by George Wunder for not getting these drafts 
moving.  The word we had gotten last week, supposedly from George, was that all drafts would be out by the end of last 
week. 
 
Sorry for the wrong impression, 
 
Steve 
 

From: Joseph, Stacy [mailto:Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 10:53 AM 
To: Cashell, George S; Govan, Tekia 
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs 
 
Steve, 
 
I will process the RAIs.  As for the other question, the remaining RAIs are still under review by OGC.  We are 
still in Phase 1 until Sept 18 I believe.  All RAIs have been received by the tech branches for these two 
chapters, but they are undergoing internal review.  I cannot give you an exact date as to when those will be 
sent to you. 
 
Stacy 
 
From: Cashell, George S [mailto:gscashell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 11:47 AM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Cc: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: Draft RAIs 
 
Tekia, 
 
I hope you received my message saying that it is OK to finalize the drafts you have sent us for Chapters 14 and 16.  We 
do not need phone calls on any of these. 
 
Also, where are the six remaining Chapter 14 and fourteen remaining Chapter 16 draft RAIs?  I thought that we were to 
receive all drafts by the end of last week? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Steve 
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